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NEW CONSTRUCTION OF MUNICIPAL MARKET IN ERMERA, MUNICIPALITY OF
ERMERA
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CLARIFICATION NO, 3
25 Apnl 2025

No, Cuesiion(s) Response(s)

I.  We prepared the Bid security based on date [0 February | Please submit the Bid Secarity already prepared.
2025, Ts it still valid and can wse for the submission of 24 | The bidders will be requested to extend the Bid
February? Or do we need to revise new one’ Security in sccordance with [TB 18.2 of Section |

fo.. = e | (mstruction to Bidders) il required.

2. | W already prepared the bid security; the submission date | Please refer to response # | above.
is extended. Do we need w0 revise and submit new one?

| Because the extension of bid scourity has adminsiratson
| Fee from bank.
3. | We would like w© seek clarification regarding the | Please carcfully read and understand [TH 17.5 and
restrictions  om - subcontracting staled in the bidding | ITE 33.1
| documents. Specifically, the following clauses:
| ITB 17.5 {Bid Data Sheet - Par 1- Section 2, Page 33) | Subcontmciing is allwed. Please refer to Section
“The Emplover docs nol intend to execute any parts of the | § (Partioular Conditions of Contract) - POC 5.1 (4]
Works by subcostractors selected in advance.” Maximum allewsble acowmulated value of work
[ subcontracted (as a percentage of the Accepted
ITE 33.1 {Fage 24). “The Employer does not intend forthe | Contract Amiount] is 0%,
contmclor o execute any spedific elomonts of the Works
| throwgh nomingted subcontractors,” which implies that ne
subsequent  subcomtrecting s allowed for the Warks
| concerned
| | Giiven the complexity of certain sspects of the project, we
| believe that engaging subcontractors may be necessary ¢
| ensure the successful execution of specialized works.
Could you kindly confinm whether there is any flexibility
in this requirement or 1F any exceplions can be considered?
4. Regarding specific scoring meshodology for Technical Bid | Please refer 10 Scoring Table given in Section
' evaluation, does the Evaluation Commitiee employ a poing- | 3 (Evaluation and Qualification Criteria).
[ based sysiem? Specifically, for sections like the
| Method Statement (5 poinis). will the Evalwation
Comnmiltee assign scores within the 0-5 ronge based on
| content qusliiy, or is it a binary score of 0 or 57
"8, | The ITB12.1in Section 2° Bid Data Sheet requires both Bill | Please note that Daywerks is nol applicable, The
of Quantities and Daywork Schedule, but we only find the | Bidders should 01l in the lates issued Bill of
blank Bill of Quaniities in the Bidding Decument Package | Quaniities (B0,
and There i oo Davwork Schedule. Flease indicate where
we could find the Davwork Schedule format and clasify
|| whether we must provide it when submission” |

6. | Regarding the BOG submission, whether i is sufficient if | The Bidders should wbmit only PRICED BOG,

I we only price the blank BOQ issued in the Hidding | Unit rate analysis will be requested later on if
Document Package? Do we need to include the Unit Price | requined.
Analvsis, lnbour'materinl price, and the like 1o sipport the

priced BOQ?
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Response(s)

L IX GOVERNO CONSTITUCTONAL
| Na, Question(s)
T. Biased on the Addendum MNo. 4, the bl submission now has

been extended 1o May 05, so whether it B acceptable by the
Emplover if we submit the onginal Wd secunby (s
alimchod i, Together with i separate
AmendmentBupplementary to clanify the matters, that are
aj our bid submission date iz May 05, 2025, and bj the
validity in the original bid security will be extendid 10
Decamber 317 il
Begarding the Performance Security, Advance Paymen
Civrantes and Retention Momey Security, whether the
Employer could accept the formit propased by the Bidder's
bank or some small changes made to the standard Forma
aitached in the Bidding Documents?

1.

. | GENERAL PRELIMINARY WORKES

Please refer to responge # |,

Performance  Sccunty, Advance  Payment
Civamntee and Retention Money Security will be
required ondy from winning coniractor,

The winning comractor should typically follow
the Contract Forms as documented in the Section
% of Bidding Document.

These are conflicts for the area of roof both for BAUCALU
and ERMERA Morkeis between the BON) and the
Drawings. On [he BOC), itsays the area of roof is 16402.3
square meters, whilke based on the diswing, the area fr oo
is 3§12 syuare melers.

Yourr clanification will be appreciated!

Tt is an erver, Please sev the rwlandﬂﬂﬂ Based
on the drawing the quantity of ftem 4 5 3132,112
mZ.

e unit amad Oty for B contract project managor.
Meanwhile, should the guaniity Ffor coptmctor sile
=n;g;i._n:=ring ard Bile security be cormected as 24 since the
construction poriod is 24 months? Further, we believe the
unit of coptrctor site engineening shall also be “nwonths™
instead of “person”™. The unit of llem Nod Sile security
shall alss be "manths” and the quantity shall be 24.
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Phense discord the Project Monager Hem in the
BOO.

|. Please provide specilic guantitics for the demaliton
project of Demolich Existing Building with Exiaong
Foundation, 1300 wem 2 on the st

2. Please verify whether the water supply and power supply
for BOD iteme 7 "Water Supply™ and BOOD dem ¥
“Eleciricity Supply" are for construction purpases.

1. For the demoliion work llem s LS, the
contracior shall condugt site wisil belfore
submitting the hid,

2. ¥es, the items i the Preliminarsy Works for
Water supply and Electricity supply will be

utilized dwing construction works an site.
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Question(s)

Response(s)

BUTLIOIMG A
I The wmit for "Leveling and Compacting” in the

eartfwork list number 6 is m3. Please verify if thene is
an error. I there is anermor, please modify and adust the
corresponsling quantity of work. There are common
isswes with the remaining units of Ermem, please verify
ind modify them together

. The unit of the masonry project list mumber 2 “Hollow

Block Wil Instalbstion { | Po: 4 50)7 s m. Please verily
if there is an error. I there s an enor, please modify and
adjust the comespending quantity of work, And explain
the meaning and block speCifications of 1 Po: 4 Sn™
There are comman [ssues wilth the remaining wits of
Ermers, phease verify and modify them together,

3 The conerete sirength grides for concnste works with

Bill Mo, | "Concrete Works lor Conerete Floor™ and Bill
Mo, 2 "Concrete Works for Concrefe Floor (with fwi-
sy rebeir €3 8-2000 mm)" ore unclear. Please supplement.
There are commian isaees with the remaiming units of
Ermera, pleasé verify and muodify them tegether,

- Is there an ervor in the quantity of “Concrete Works for

Concret2 Floar® in the concrete engineering list number
17 If 0, please make the necessary modifications. There
BIT CWBIMon Bsues with the remainimg mits of Ermera,
please verify and modify them toether.

5. The unit for concrete engineering bill number 23

"Rubber Ditated 'Pad Thick 9 mm (40em x 40cmb Join
Pedesial&Column” s “sheet”. Plase clarily  the
meaning of this unil and provide 1he specifications and
masiels of the rubber bearings for tiis kein, There are
common Bsues with Ue mi.rling umits of Frmers
please verify-and miedily them together.

6. The description of the concrete component with serinl

number 29 “Reinforcement Conerete  Works  for
Concrete List-fe 25 Mpa" is unclear, Please provide
additional information. There are common issues with
the remainimg units of Ermerm, please verify and modify

them togeiher,

T, Are all the lower loyers-of granite bricks made of fine

aggregate concrete, and are the quantities of this pan
included inthe Hst nems? IFmot, please supplement the
itema and corredponding quantities. There are common
issues with the remaining units of Ermera, please venfy
and modify them together,

iy

I. Leveling ard compasting m the earthwork list
number & ism’. See the dawings T.02 - T.08.

Hudlow Block Wall Ingallation (| Pe: 4 Sn) s
m’, See lechrical specification (1 Portdland
cement: 4 sand), see detai] section DI for
building & (AR=2T} = J0XZ0X [0 com.

30 Conerete Work for Conerete Floor @8 lean
concrebe work.

3.2 Concrete Works for Concrete Floor { with iwe-
way rebar € 8-200 mim is for slab:

4. Hefer to the response in No 3.1 and 3.2 above,

5, Bee the dewsdls section type FI Column
Comrele wnd Foot Plate for-all buildings (5T-0%).

6. See the details drwings AR-22 . (list
corereting ).

T, The detwmls s helow:

Puge Y ofil




MINISTERIO DO PLANEAMENTO
EINVESTIMENTO ESTRATEGICO

IX GOVERNO CONSTITUCIONAL

N T d N ey

Question(s)
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Respromseis)

- .
Spds o Lile

Congerele [Tog

Sand Fil

selecled Mogiengl

|, There is no step item in the bil| of quantitics. Please | I,

verify if there is a missing item. If so. plesse
supplement the item with the corresponding quantity,
1. 1 there an error in the quantity of item 4 "Roofing
Cduline (Brown) Reofing Installation, 3 mm +
Accessories” in the moof engineering list? I so, please
mike the necessary modificattons. There are commaon
ismes with the remaining unils of Ermera, pledse

wveri [y and modify them 1oaether.

Mo, I "Windows + MNako + Glass + Frame Steel
Hollow 10033 mm (6 Holes) high 160 M X length
I M" and Bill Mo, 3 "Windows - Nako - Glass +
Frame $teel Hollow |00xSDx3mm (5 Holes) high
M M X lengh IMT is unknown. Please
supplament.

3 "Wall Painting - Jotun” and list Mo. 4 "Cejling
Painting - Jotin™ are i specified, and the methods
are unkeown, Please supplement. There are common
issues with the remaining units of Ennera, please
verify and modify thens ogether

I

3. The opening method of the aluminum windows in Bill | 3.

4. The specific contings wsed [or painting project list Mo, | 4.

See the moofing plan for building A, drwing
AR-35

Sew the detml re-verification al nes ftem

Spe the detail window AR-42,

It is stated in e KOO,

_lf:_ﬁfﬂmﬂﬁ B

[ 1. According 1o drawing "ST-16%, it is known that there is
i shding door, but no item is listed in the inventory.
Fleass verify and supplement,

2. The unil "2Units" has no comtont, please verify if it |~
axisls.

Sed the detwil resverification ot new item

Two anits due toowo: buildings,

15

BUILIMNG D {F

[, Pleaze provide the opening method for all doors and
wind s,

2. According to the dawing “AR-177, it can be scen that
there are windows W3 W4, there are no columns for two
types of windows in the list, please add them. v

See the Floor Plan Belding D, Drawing no.
AR, se2 the details windows building [
AR15 - ARIT.

See the Door and Windows Plan for the
Building B Drawing Ar-14.
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| No. Question(s) o Respomsets 1
| 16. | BUILDING F 1. See the Fieor Plan for Building F, Drawing
: ; T, AR.DI-ARO2.
I. Pleas e all door and wind theels, ,
‘ o e i Tt i e . B 2. Based on the drawing, the Contractor must
2, Aceording o dmwing "AR-14", the quantity of chanaethe ke ofaalis i 1 units to 4
aluminum door 032 is 4. The guantity of deos and millgudi B ﬁ-::-.-. Dalrfrr:nu :TDD]-.
| window engineering iem 2 "Door Works- Installation, pe 8
| Type D2* in the bill of guantities i3 3. Please venfy and
tiedify. " e,
| | 3. Acconding te the dmwing "AR-16", it is known thar thepe | S°¢ e detail re-verification st new item
is @ vent, but there is no ftem lissed in the hill of
quantities, Please supplenient, i : L ;
s e oo |4 2umits: 1 for BMOTL Building and | wnit for
1 .
IJ.THE: it “2Umis" has moo content, please verify if il kot ekt il ki
L f _Exids.
. CDADS & PARKING, LANDSCAPE

| |, The list of parking Jot mackings is missing from the
of quantities. Please supplement.

| 2. The bill of quantities lacks a list flem for the "FENCE®
fence. Please add it. And verify which specific building
the "Building N inthe list refers to.

hill |

ELAE " LR~y PLES LR SN P Sy
e o p———
— i mh s W e s ey

. 3

BEFUEL LA (NN EATE L (N TREDE L T
| ‘ EimTElE R s Rl Pl RiLEE .*‘.- |

| FENCE

2. See the detail re-vénification at new ilem

I :Sec the detail re-verification ai new tem

g . BEFUBUE L O RECH BAT IR T TIRAGHE LIkr)
RN TR L PR e
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h 3

BUILINNG N
FEMCE

I8, | Please explain the scope of work included in the contmetor. | Yes, the seope of work = included Direct

9.

i there any WS Darect Supphier work?
.F"In:.i.e '[r:!'nrm |;5. the lem below:
B.  The Tyvpe of Condract and Payrent Meshod
b. Car Insurarce ( Third Party Liability insurance)
€. Can 5t Instruction Pavment can be
stmulisnecusly with the main progress?

Supplier work.
@ Please refer 1o the Section 8 (Particular

aubglawse 12.2)

Third-party msurince is o profect against

the claims of another (third party),

Please refer to the conditions of contract

tor Site Instnasction Peyments,

b.

Page £ af'11
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No. Question(s) [ Response(s)
I0. | How much js the deductible? Is the owner willing 1o | Zero Deductible. Please refer to Section
increase it if the deductible exceeds the specified one? { Particular Conditions of Contract) subclause
[e].

21. | Please can you imform me when the project will stan? Please refer 1o Section 8 { Particular Conditions of |
Contract) additional subclause (Effcctiveness of |
the coniract].

The Contractor shall commense the execution of
the Works opon receiving the Notice ﬂ-f|
Commencement from Emplover
| 22. | Ploase explain about "famount of foreign curremcy in | Please ignoee the amoust i foreign currency,
wisrls f. famoain dn flgares | and [aminon of focal evrrency | The Bidders hive only option to submit the price
[ i wordds ] famaunt in fignees]™ in detter price bid form, bid in Uinited Stases Dollais,
L wha! mean foreign currency and local currency meaning?
| 23. | Arc foreign and local workers subject to income tax from | Information on the ux obligations in the
the Republic of Timor Leste? If they are subject 10 income | Emplaver”s Country can he found ai
tem, oy el shoud be paid e the sovemment... from the Inttpewww.mal gov 1
income of the foreign workers?
24, | Can we pet soil e data? The Soil Test Data will be provided to the winning
i e e, contractor if any available :
| 25, | Is there o working ebectricity and water network ol the | For the clectricity network, the contractor
| project location? submated an application 10 EIYTL becawse there
is already a subs@tion nearky in the <ite area, Tor
clean water specifically for the Emmera and
Lawtem kocations, there 15 a wates soeree [rom the
eround and BTL while for Bascau the water
| source comes from BTL and the installation is I
| S already available on the site
{ 26, | Aro the permits available? Inis the resphnsibility of the winning contractor i |
vbtain all regquired permits,
However, there 12 mo utilities to be relocated and
required construction permit as per information ,
provided by the local government.
27, | Does the contractor have o prepare a site office for the | Please refer to General Prelimingry Works in the
owner and consultant? Please provide the area and amoun | issued BOG),
of famiture provided? How sbout ehectricity, water & | CO0WSCtor can submit it in the bid proposal
because there is o cost
telephone facilities?
| 28, | Are workers allowed to stay on site and work overtime, up | Please refer 1o Section § { Particutar Conditions of
to what maximum howrs? Contract) subctanse 6.5 and other conditons of
comtract,
Depends on company management  because
duration of work contrict of the employment
poniraet s acgording to calendar days.
| 2% | 18 there @ permil or agreement with local residents at the | Regarding the location, #t doesn’t matter, the
location” winning contractor will cocedinate with the owner
| and local povemmend.

Page 6 of 11
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No. Question(s) — _ Responsels)
30. | Please explain the access roads that can be passed? Far more details or clearer road access, you can
B visit the project location
31. | Pleass explwin, ure contractors allowed 10 use existing | The Contractor is responsible 1o serange all
facilities (working water, working electricity, eie.)? If | required utilities.
allowed, please inform the available capacity? ]'ch.“"‘ the tlmnc.'w m the' contrcios
subimitted an application o EDTL becawse there
[ 15 already a substation nearby in the site area, for
clean water specifically for the Ermera and
Leutem locations, there is & wiler source from the
| groind swhile for Bawcau the waer source comes |
frem BT and the installation is almeady available
= ﬂ_r.!_?!l:!__'diiﬂ', [
31, | Please explain, who will be responsible for the relocation | Please refer response # 26, '
of existing facilities (if these facilities are. located st the ;
| project Focation, such os underzround cable pefworks,
Il ebectricity poles, roads, eic. i?
| 33. | Please explain the groundwater level of the existing lmd? | Please refier to the fssed drvwings
| And the flood water level?
4. | Can the specifications use other brands than those listed in | Please follow the issued specifications.
| the technical specifications. but stll be equivalenr?
35. | Please provide a picture of the land comour and existing | Please refer to the issued topograpisic drawings.

level,

36. | Please explain how much the oniginal knd level is
' compared 1o the building level of + 0.007

Please refer to the issued topographic drawings

. In Bo) there is concrets work that does not have the qu.n|||;1.
| and function of the concrete, please explain,

Please see the revised BOQ

3% | Please explain the item in the BOQ. the BOQ states w/ 1w

| wity rebar, but there is no steel reinforcement work

Please se¢ the revised BOO

| 39,
| 20em or 10cm thickness?

| Please explain about dimensions for hollow blocks? Using |

Plesse see the revised BOO

" Brick and plastering work:
o Can  praciical  colump
prefabricated reinforcement?
b. How thick is the plaster?
r. In BoQ plaster thickness Z0mm, while in the
5]:l=¢|ﬁl:.ll:{m L Omm. which ome |5 used?
Plense explain for the rolling door work item whether it
useE A motor or o manusl sysiem, considering thatin is used
fior kiosks.

reinforcement use

Plense seo the revised BN

Please see the revised BOQ

Discrepancy between the calculated excavation quantity
and the actunl size of the site, We need a re-evaluation of
the excavation calculations or review of any cxternal
factors that may have influenced the initial estimation,

Please see the nevised BOGQ

Y

Page Tof 11




MINISTERIO DO PLANEAMENTO

IX GOVERNO CONSTITUCIONAL

E INVESTIMENTO ESTRATEGICO

@

[ EETH P W o S

N | Egr.ﬂinljl 5) - Itﬂl:r'u-n.w{.ﬂ
i s
: ',lf:i (1
i, LF.
— ¥ T i I
I
| 43 | We naticed that the IBF tender -180-MCI-2024 specified | Please see the revisad BOG
a prisject duration of 24 months, However, thi allocation
for contractor site engineer and site security 15 only 14
imanths, Could sou prowide clarification on  this
diserepancy?
e o ki 1 (T | | i
{-AL TR
1 B et s | |
i;_%zﬂm urh | W4 | T
] e it A sy s | T
L+ v il o o | A T
] 1 gt ol e s | im i
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44. | Could you Please confirm how many homes have been | The question is not relevant. However, there |5 s
indernified 1o procecd with their demolition for the | Tsswes with lend scqusinons,
construction of the new market? Additionally, bow many
homes remain to be indemnifled? For the construction of the Munwipal Market
Ermer the Government (Orwner) has resclyed
compensation 1o the elfected, for the conslruction
of the Muniipal Market Lavtem and Baucau we
do not have compensation because the land
| belongs 1o the State! Government owner, |
45. | What is the distance between the Medium Voltage (MV) | It is the responsibility of the bidder 1o make them
line and the new construction site? is there an estimated | familer with the project sie.
meéasurement available? Please refer 1o the issped Drawings.
46. DRAWING B
L Please see Question below for drawing:
HU]LI]INGA Lh s
‘Page No. 82, 53,95 Se¢ Details 8T- 222324 &25 (The width is
& meters but it extends 1o the dght 1 meter
= Detail Section Canopy AA for Buillding A "The and to the befi 1 meter, Total 10 mekers and
| dimensions are not clear in the drawing. Could you Length 7.80 Meters) specifically for
please clarify? CANOPY
F"ag-e 34, 55 Plense refer to the issued drawings
| = "Please provide detailed drawings for the
connections between structural elements, such as the
| joint eolumn and other similar conections,”
| "The floor element arcas are not chear. Could you Please refer to the pssucd d};wings
please clarify which laver is designated for sand 11,
and for concrete and reinforcement ™
Please refer to the [ssued drawings

Page 61
Please provide the spece between purling

v

Pao Baf 11
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(No.l  Question(s) _ Response(s)
{ Page 62 Please refer 1o the issued drawings

"The drawing shows a block size of 40x20x 20, hud
we could not find it listed in the BOG. Could vou
please

Page 636463 Please reler to the lssued drawings
"Could you please provide a detailed section drawing
i help us understand the fixation?

—rueremma

Page 72 .73 .74, 75, 16,771,580 Please refier to the issued drawings

“Comild yoiu please provide the clewnfion drawings for the
structural elemnents noted in the paper? This w undesstiand
the construction works better. Additionally, as the height
of the elements increases, the pric be adjusted l
accordingly. Furthermore, there is no rebar diameter
defined for the beams, Coubd vou please :
Page 8] Please refer to the issued drwings '
Conld vour please provide the clear distance between the [
columins on grid lines 7 dnd 9. as well as the d other
columns that are near each other™ Additionally, there is |
no rebar diameter defined for the eolumn plense clarify? ! -
Pape B2 Please refer to the isseed driwings
"Could you please provide the thickness of the sand
faver? Additionally, there is a section for the column
440, but the diameter is not defined. Also, could
wou ¢ larify which tvpe of column this detail is for, as
tiypes (C1 1o C47 |

Page #3 Please refer to the issued drawings
Please provide the distance between the column e LA -
Page 85 Plense refier to the issued drawings

Please define the concrete floor and its thickness,
however o let vou kiow that hatch vsed if all for con
understand that you have been name i1's elements in
! gach laver
| Page %6 Please refer 1o the issued dmawings
| "We noticed there is a detail for column rebar, but
could you clarify which type of column this is for?"
Page 88
"Could vou clarify and separate the concrete and Gl .ot s
| sand fill. as the drawing defines the same elements e e

| wit names?T™ ity
| | ||- esweto @daieria

Conerete remauins concrete, sand remains
sand in the detaled drowing it is clear {sand
filling. that is empty sand flling withwout
cement while mixed concrele is adjusted to
the measurements or MPA)

=
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Quiestion(s)

Response(s)

Page 8%
We noticed there is a detail for column rebar. bat
| could vou clarify which tvpe of column this is for?

Please refier to the issued drawings

Fage 9
We noticed there is a detail for codumn rebar, but
eould you clarfy which type of column this s for?

Please refer o the issued drawings

Page 9
"There are two different layers, but they both appear

to be sand fill. Do you mean that the other sand fil
_volume, and is it imended for land il

Please refer to the issued dranings

Page 92, 43

"Could vou please clarify the ¢lements in this
drawing? The beams over the stone masonry on the
| top sid lines. and we nesd further clar Meatlon on
heir represelatien,”

Flease refer 1o the issued drawings

RUTLDING B

Page 120
"The dimensions are not clear, Could you please
clarify?

Please refer To the iswed drwings

Page 123

"The chairs are made of timber, but this s nol
defined in the BOQ). Could you please clarify?"
Pape 133-136

"The bean detail is not fully understond: could vou
clarify ™

Please see the revised BOM)

Plense refer to the issued drawings

BUTLINNG

Page 159, 161
The beam detail is not fully understood; could vou
clanfy?

BUILDING D

Please refer to the issucd drawings

Page 191, 194
The bearm detail i3 not filly understood: could you
clarify?

Please refer to the issued drawings

BUILDING E

Page 210
"The chalrs are made of timber, bul this is mot
defined in the BOO), Could yvou please clarify?™

Please see the nevised BOGQ

219220

"Please provide a détailed seetion of the beams, as
{ the drawing does not specify the rebar size.”

Page 221 - 224 '

The beam detail is not fully understood; could you
clarifv?

| Page 229

| *The BOG does not account for the sliding door
 specified in the drvwing. Please clarify.”

| v

Flease reler 1o the issued drawings

Please refer 1o the issued drawings

Please see the revised BOG

Page 18of11
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! No. — Question(s) i Responss(s)
| BUILDING F ;
Page 254, 255 | Please refer 1o the issued druwings

"Please pravide a detailed section of the beams, as
the drawing does not specify the rebar size."

BUILDING G

Page 2B5-2ER
"Please provide a detailed section of the beams, as
the drawing does not specify the rebar size.”

Please refer fo the issped drowings

BUILDING H

Page 312-314 Please refer 1o the issued drawmgs
"Plense provide a detailed section of the beama, as
the drawing does nol specify the rebar size.”
BUILDING |
| Page 337-339 Please refier to the issued drewings

"Please provide a detailed section of the beams, as
| the drawing does not specify the rebar size,”
| BUILDING 1

| Page 357
| "Please provide a detailed section of the wp beams
and rafling concrete, as the drawing does not specity

Please refer 1o the issued drawings

Page 339- 377
“Repeated drawing”
BUILDING K

Please refer to the issued drawings

Page 397-398
The beam detail 15 nol fullv inderstood: could you
| clarify?

| BUILDING M

| Pape 437 438, 458. 4560

The beam detail is not fullv understood: could vou
clarify?

| Missing Drawing Building M3

Pleise refer to the issued drawings

_ii’bﬂ!!i.‘ refer to the issucd drawings

Please refer to the issuisd drawings

i rdo Albano S
Executive Director of NPC
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